

PROFILE

I spend my entire developer career working with mobile app development. Started with Android native as a junior, then moved to iOS native when was more experienced, and tried out most of the cross-platform frameworks out there: React Native, Flutter, Xamarin

LINKS

[Upwork Profile - \[myup.work/hautt \]](#) [GitHub Profile - \[github.com/tranhienhau \]](#)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering, University of Information Technology, Ho Chi Minh / Vietnam

MARCH 2009 – MARCH 2013

CERTIFICATIONS

Associate Android Developer, Certified by Google

OCTOBER 2021 – OCTOBER 2024

[View Badge](#)

Professional Scrum Developer Certification, Scrum.org

MARCH 2021 – MARCH 2021

[View Badge](#)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior Mobile Engineer, Beesightsoft [beesightsoft.com], Ho Chi Minh

AUGUST 2013 – JANUARY 2016

Led a team of mobile developers specialize in Android and iOS native development to develop complex, enterprise-grade business mobile applications.

Independent Freelancer, Upwork [upwork.com], myup.work/hautt

JANUARY 2016 – PRESENT

- Contracted on dozens projects to help clients to build, publish and growth mobile apps to App Stores using cross-platform mobile technology such as Xamarin, React Native and Flutter.
- As of 2021, grossing up to 1.000 Upwork hours, awarded with Upwork Top Rated Plus Program, trusted by clients world-wide on large contracts at the highest level of quality.

SKILLS

iOS Development

Flutter

Android App Development

Mobile C++: Android NDK, Dart::FFI